
 

Dai Richards  

From: "Leader" <leader@npt.gov.uk>
To: <dai@rugbyrelics.com>; "Craig Griffiths" <c.griffiths2@npt.gov.uk>; "Cllr. Del Morgan" 

<cllr.j.d.morgan@npt.gov.uk>; "Cllr. Sean Pursey" <cllr.s.pursey@npt.gov.uk>; "'REES, 
Christina'" <christina.rees.mp@parliament.uk>; "Cllr. Suzanne Paddison" 
<cllr.s.paddison@npt.gov.uk>; "Cllr. Simon Knoyle" <cllr.s.a.knoyle@npt.gov.uk>; "Huw Jones" 
<h.jones@npt.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 May 2020 02:38 PM
Subject: FW: NPTC planning department have contravened the Environmental Protection Act 1990
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Dear Mr Richards 
  
Further to your email where you alleged  that either I or my officers have committed a: 

  
“criminal offence 'Misconduct in Public Office” 
  

Please do not wait until the  26th May if you have as you say evidence of such 
an offence 

  
The following address will help you in your set course of action and should you have sufficient information to 

lay a criminal complaint please do so 
  
Local Police Commander 
Chief Superintendent J. Maal 
Swansea Central Police Station 
Grove Rd 
SWANSEA 
SA1 5EA 
  
OR 
  
The Chief Constable 
South Wales P:olice 
Police Headquarters 
Cowbridge Rd 
Bridgend 
CF31 3SU 
  
AND / OR 
  
The Public Services Ombudsman 
1 Old Field Rd 
Pencoed 
Bridgend 
CF35 5LJ   
  
Please also be advised that should your allegations be unfounded  against me I will have the opportunity for 

civil redress in relation to the  potential damaged to my good character and reputation 
  
Yours 
  
Cllr R G Jones 
Leader of Council 



NPTCBC 
  
  

From: Dai Richards <dai@rugbyrelics.com>  

Sent: 15 May 2020 13:08 

To: r.g.jones@npt.gov.uk; Craig Griffiths <c.griffiths2@npt.gov.uk>; Cllr. Del Morgan 

<cllr.j.d.morgan@npt.gov.uk>; Cllr. Simon Knoyle <cllr.s.a.knoyle@npt.gov.uk>; 

christina.rees.mp@parliament.uk; Cllr. Suzanne Paddison <cllr.s.paddison@npt.gov.uk>; Cllr. Sean Pursey 

<cllr.s.pursey@npt.gov.uk>; Huw Jones <h.jones@npt.gov.uk> 

Subject: NPTC planning department have contravened the Environmental Protection Act 1990 

  

Our ref:  20200415A-EM-RICD-NPTC-CLEA-contam4 

  
Distribution Main :  
  
Council Leader Rob Jones - r.g.jones@npt.gov.uk 
Craig Griffiths - Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer - c.griffiths2@npt.gov.uk 
Del Morgan (for observation) - cllr.j.d.morgan@npt.gov.uk 
Simon Knoyle (for observation) cllr.s.a.knoyle@npt.gov.uk 
Glynneath Town Council - for placing on record 
Christina Rees MP - FAO Ciaran  (for recording with other info) - christina.rees.mp@parliament.uk 
Chair of Planning Committee - Cllr S Paddison - cllr.s.paddison@npt.gov.uk - evidence of planning 
department malpractice/misconduct 
Vice Chair of Planning Committee - Cllr Sean Pursey - cllr.s.pursey@npt.gov.uk - evidence of planning 
department malpractice/misconduct 
Head of Finance - H Jones Distribution Copied - add to info reference council tax - h.jones@npt.gov.uk 
  
Distribution Blind coped:  
     
say enz-NO residents email group. 
  

Dear Council Leader, 
  
I now have enough evidence from the chain our correspondence with your 
council planning department and the actual planning department records to 
confirm my inference that the NPTC planning department have contravened 
the Environmental Protection Act 1990. What is clear from this chain of 
communication is that members of your council are aware of this and have 
attempted a cover up of misconduct/malpractice and possible corruption. This 
is your last opportunity to address this situation internally; our next step is to 
provide the information we have to the police. 
    
HISTORY 

    
We wrote to you previously as the council leader because your council is 
failing in its purpose to serve us as a group of residents of this area. We 
requested relevant information to help us understand the planning history of 
the Enzo site. 
     
You in turn ignored our request for this information and passed our request on 
to your Head of Planning and Public Protection, Ceri Morris who has treated 
an information request as a complaint. (despite our refusal to complain). It is 
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clear that he has done so in order to refuse to provide this information and 
avoid me entering the complaints process in the correct manner.  
    
The Head of Planning and Public Protection has provided us with a copy of his 
report (authored by Steve Ball) and we can see from his report however that 
although it is an extensive communication, your council's protocols of 
providing personal opinions, avoiding relevant questions and refusing further 
communication are still in evidence which confirm the complete lack of 
integrity of Mr Morris who has signed the communication. 
      
FAILURE TO PROVIDE INFORMATION 
    
Your council are still refusing to provide any evidence of having followed the 
correct procedures following the identification of contaminated land in 2008. 
We reference the information release allegedly written by Ceri Morris:  
    
1. It refers to but does not deal with the evidence we provided you of the 
deliberate avoidance of the 2008 contaminated land identification question we 
asked the planning officer Steve Ball.  
     
2. It refers to but does not answer any of the questions we asked you in our 
email of 28/4/2020.  
    
COUNCIL OF DEATH 

     
The report by Ceri Morris of the planning department provides evidence of a 
disregard for human life by referencing the carcinogens Arsenic and Benzo[a]
pyrene as "low level contamination" I refer to an extract from his email which 
states: 
    
"I note that the Geo-Technical and Geo-Environmental Report to which you 
refer, which supported planning application P2008/1462, did find low levels of 
contamination" 

    
We would assume that being a planning officer as opposed to a toxicologist, 
Ceri Morris who has signed the letter is not an expert on the carcinogenic 
properties of Arsenic and Benzo[a]pyrene and their effects on the human 
body. A scientific paper on the US National Library of Medicine by Zahir Ur 
Rehman et al states that: 
    
"There is no evidence that Arsenic is essential for human health and its 
exposure has been linked to severe health complications such as 
hyperkeratosis, gangrene, hypertension, peripheral vascular disease, 
melnosis, keratosis, bladder and internal cancers and also its carcinogenic 
consequences on skin and lungs." 
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Arsenic causes cancer both internally and externally, what is clear to us is that 
the complexities of the human body and its interaction with the chemical 
elements including carcinogens such as Arsenic and Benzo[a]pyrene should 
be left to the experts in the field of toxicology not the personal opinions of the 
Neath-Port Talbot Council Planning Department. 
     
It should also be noted that from 2010 onwards and including the present day 
application the contaminated land identified in the 2008 application has not 
been referenced by the NPTC planning department in any way. Remediation 
of the contaminated land cannot be found in any of the conditions and there is 
no evidence of remediation having taken place before 2010. In 2010, the 
planning department allowed the Cuddy group to submit a new geo-technical 
survey without any chemical testing. The contaminated land including the 
carcinogens Arsenic and Benzo[a]pyrene has clearly been hidden by the 
planning department for the last 11 years and it would have remained hidden if 
we hadn't provided evidence of its existence.  
     
What is clear from the information available is that your council has hidden the 
contaminated land information thereby leaving these grade one carcinogens to 
be moved around at leisure by the Cuddy Group. Some of this land was 
moved to less than 20 meters away from my house and I had to personally 
confront the driver of an earth moving machine to prevent it being moved 
closer.  
     
What is also clear from the planning history is that the planning department 
have approved further tipping on the site and considering that classified grade 
1 carcinogens had already been tipped there; this provides further evidence of 
a complete disregard for the lives of the local residents.  
     
To confirm the information we have just provided you with: 
     
1. The geo-technical report conducted in 2008 containing the information 
about classified grade 1 carcinogens being present at the site was never 
referenced again. The planning department failed to report the contaminated 
land which they were bound to do according to your Contaminated Land 
Strategy and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. 
     
2. In 2010, the planning department changed one of the conditions to allow the 
Cuddy Group a delay in providing a new geo-technical report which was 
eventually completed by a different company without the chemical testing. 
This delay in a new survey allowed the Cuddy Group to continue to tip 
industrial waste and poison. Allowing a new report without chemical testing is 
clear evidence of the deliberate attempt by your planning department to cover 
up the existence of contaminated land thereby endangering the lives of local 
residents.  
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You should also be aware that I have additional incriminating information not 
provided in this communication. 
     
The above actions and the current cover up actions by the members of the 
planning department of your council would indicate that they are guilty of at 
least the criminal offence 'Misconduct in Public Office'. I would suggest that 
you appoint someone outside of your organisation to investigate the activities 
of this department who seem to place themselves above the law. The planning 
department of your council have for at least the last 11 years deliberately 
endangered the lives of the 300-400 residents of this area. If you fail to act on 
this information you are also guilty of the criminal offence 'Misconduct in Public 
Office'. 
    
You have until May 26th to act upon this information to our satisfaction, if I am 
not satisfied with your response or receive no communication from you by 
then I will pass on the relevant information I have to the police. 
    
regards 

     
Dai Richards 

  

Click here to report this email as spam. 

  

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will deal with Welsh and English correspondence to the same 
standards and timescales. 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymdrin â gohebiaeth Gymraeg a Saesneg i’r un safonau ac 
amserlenni 

If you would like to use Welsh when dealing with the Council please click here 

Os hoffech ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg wrth ddelio â'r Cyngor os gwelwch yn dda cliciwch yma 
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